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SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BENGUET
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

DIVISION MEMO NO. S. 2019 Name of Office: SGOD

To: All Division Office Employees
Schools District Supervisors, Coordinating Principals
Heads, Public Secondary Schools
School/District Nurses Nt
All others concern

d 2
W ¥
from: MARIE CAROLYN B. VERANO, CESO VI

Schoots Division Superintendent<

Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 192, s. 2019 - OPLAN
KALUSUGAN (OK) SA DEPED ONE HEALTH WEEK DIVISION KICK-OFF FOR SY
2019-2020

Date: July 26, 2019

1. The Schools Division of Benguet will be moving this school year's Oplan Kalusugan {OK} sa DepEd
One Health Week Division Kick-Off at Loo Elementary School, Buguias Benguet from July 30 -
August 2, 2019 to August 13 — 16, 2019

2. Coordinating Principals, Heads to all Publiic Schools in the Buguias District are required to attend
in the opening program.

3, All other provisions to the Division Memorandum No. 192 will remain,

4. tmmediate dissemination to all concerned is desired.




